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Hey Jim,
Hope your New year went well, long story longex, final confirmation from
Jeff Novitki, the FBI/IRS agent that interviewed Grimsley said"® 1 am Not_ the
t+rainer in the report and was main reason for there statement of Gross
inacrasies regarding the names, they actually feel sorry for me and that I
have nothing to worry about regarding anything. .

That article that cams out a couple of Sundays ago basically recked any
chance of being hired by St John's and or any other job, I nevexr went to the
news, my attorney spoke to shexman and B 1 not in the report and
wanted to clear me name and that is it

My point is to £i11 you in bacause the playsxrs you represent and like last
night with andy you did not know about the quinn thing, also I WAS NOT
OFFICIALLY MKEDTOANDNILLNEVERBE, I uummmmmms AND I
WANT THEM NOT TO WORRY ABOUT BEING AROUND ME.

If you know any lawyers that would take this case let me know, they can have
all the money, I do not care and also sorry to botber you with this but
pbeing informed is good no matter how trivial it may be.

Hope all is good, regards,
mac
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